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Aoife Brennan

From: Murphy. Sean J (Strategy Innovation and Transformation) <seanj.murphy@esb.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 24 November 2021 14:55
To: Aoife Brennan
Cc: Hand. Paul (Strategy Innovation and Transformation)
Subject: RE: Item 72946 Lucan Palmerstown & North Clondalkin ACM 

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 
Dear Ms Brennan, 
  
The email below refers. 
  
Please find a response to your query below. 
  
The issues addressed in your motion derive from a recurrent fault that affected a length of cable in Palmerstown 
Close.  This unfortunately led to a number of outages which affected our customers in the estate. We are very sorry 
for these outages. 
  
The solution involved the replacement of the faulty length of cable and the upgrading of the switchgear and 
associated transformers at either end of this piece of cable.  These were not trivial tasks. 
  
Arising from the fault, ESB Networks had to:  
  

1. Design a replacement 
2. Schedule an urgent replacement job 

This involved a good deal of pre-planning and authorisation work. It also necessitated an on-site review to 
discuss and confirm ducting routes prior to an engagement with South Dublin Co Co (SDCC) on our approved 
design and related paperwork   

3. Apply for and secure of authorisations, and road opening licences from South Dublin Co Co 
4. Apply for and secure road opening licences from South Dublin Co Co 
5. At short notice fit this emergency work into the combined schedules of ESB Networks Jointers, Cable pulling 

contractors and civil engineering contractors 
6. Securing the required materials to complete the works 

               
While we had intended completing this work in Q1 2022, a further fault on the night of 16th November 2021 meant 
that this work had to be brought forward and completed via an emergency repair job on 19th November 2021.   
  
Now that this work has been completed we are confident that that this will dramatically reduce the risk of an 
outages on our customers at this location in the short term.  
                                                                                                                                         
Please note that my colleagues in ESB Networks will return later in Q1 2022 to complete some wider System 
Improvement works that are also needed. 
  
I trust that this addresses your query. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Seán Murphy 
Manager, Public Affairs 
  
  



2

  

From: Aoife Brennan <abrennan@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday 24 November 2021 12:05 
To: Hand. Paul (Strategy Innovation and Transformation) <paul.hand@esb.ie> 
Subject: Item 72946 Lucan Palmerstown & North Clondalkin ACM  
  
To Whom it may Concern, 
  
At a previous meeting of the Lucan Area Committee (ACM), the motion below was passed by the members. From 
our records, it appears that no reply was received. I 
would be most grateful if you could look at this item and provide a reply at your earlies convenience. 
  
“That the Chief Executive write to ESB Networks to request a full explanation of the 
reasons for multiple power outages in Palmerstown Lawns & Palmerstown Close in 
recent months and an assurance that all necessary work will be completed 
immediately to prevent continued electricity outages in the area” 
  
Any reply will be circulate to the members and will be available to the public as part of the published minutes. 
  
Kind Regards 
  
Aoife Brennan 
Staff Officer 
Admin/Meeting 
Land Use Planning and transportation  
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. 
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you 
have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender or info@sdublincoco.ie. This message has 
been swept by Anti-Virus software.  
 
Is eolas faoi rún an t-eolas atá sa ríomhphost seo agus d'fhéadfadh go mbeadh sé faoi phribhléid ó thaobh an dlí de. 
Is don té ar seoladh chuige/chuici agus dósan/dise amháin an t-eolas. Ní ceadmhach do dhuine ar bith eile rochtain a 
bheith aige/aici ar an ríomhphost seo. Murar duit an ríomhphost seo tá nochtadh, cóipeáil, dáileadh ná aon ghníomh 
eile a dhéanamh nó aon ghníomh eile a fhágáil gan déanamh ar iontaoibh an ríomhphoist seo toirmiscthe ort agus 
d'fhéadfadh siad sin a bheith neamhdhleathach. Má fuair tú an teachtaireacht leictreonach seo trí earráid téigh i 
dteagmháil, le do thoil, leis an té a sheol í nó le info@sdublincoco.ie. Glanadh an teachtaireacht seo le bogearraí 
Frithvíreas.  

An timpeallacht? - Smaoinigh air sula bpriontáileann tú an r-phost seo. 
Please consider the Environment before printing this email.  

* ** *** ** * ** *** ** * ** *** ** * 
Tá an t-eolas sa ríomhphost seo agus in aon chomhad a ghabhann leis rúnda agus ceaptha le haghaidh úsáide an té 
nó an aonáin ar seoladh chuige iad agus na húsáide sin amháin. 
Is tuairimí nó dearcthaí an údair amháin aon tuairimí nó dearcthaí ann, agus ní gá gurb ionann iad agus tuairimí nó 
dearcthaí ESB. 
Má bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí earráid, ar mhiste leat é sin a chur in iúl don seoltóir. 
Scanann ESB ríomhphoist agus ceangaltáin le haghaidh víreas, ach ní ráthaíonn sé go bhfuil ceachtar díobh saor ó 
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víreas agus ní glacann dliteanas ar bith as aon damáiste de dhroim víreas. 
https://www.esb.ie/contact  

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity 
to whom they are addressed. 
Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author, and do not necessarily represent those of ESB. 
If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. Although ESB scans e-mail and attachments for 
viruses, it does not guarantee that either is virus-free and accepts no liability for any damage sustained as a result of 
viruses. 
https://www.esb.ie/contact 

* ** *** ** * ** *** ** * ** *** ** *  


